
From:Victoria Gibson
Sent:Mon, 13 Nov 2017 16:01:00 +0000
To:Planning Scanning
Subject:FW: Phoenix Gymnastics Club - planning ref 17/00997CONDIT.
Attachments:667769-DWG-SBU-C-100 Rev P3_WSP.PDF, 9443-D-01-P01.pdf, 9443-D-02-P01.pdf

 

 

From: Stevens, Richard [mailto:Richard.Stevens@wsp.com] 
Sent: 13 November 2017 15:29
To: Victoria Gibson <Victoria.Gibson@RBWM.gov.uk>; Remsha Mohammed-Remla 
<Remsha.Mohammed-Remla@Projectcentre.co.uk>
Cc: Wheeler, Martin <Martin.Wheeler@wsp.com>; Phil Rowe <Phil.Rowe@Kerrington.co.uk>; Ian Dobie 
<Ian.Dobie@farmglade.co.uk>
Subject: Phoenix Gymnastics Club - planning ref 17/00997CONDIT.

 

Dear Remsha and Victoria

 

Please find attached drawings illustrating the new proposals for surface water drainage at Phoenix 
Gymnastics Club following the meeting held on 13th October 2017. We trust these are in line with the 
approach agreed at the meeting and the meeting minutes which Martin contributed to last week. These 
comprise:

 

         General arrangement drawing (9443-D-01) showing proposed changes to the surface water 
drainage system 

         Key Sections drawing (9443-D-02); and,

         Amended Below Ground Drainage Layout – Drawing 667769-DWG-SBU-C-100.

 

If you have any queries please contact myself or Martin Wheeler. 

 

Kind regards

 



Richard Stevens

 

Richard Stevens BSc (Hons) MSc MCIWEM C.WEM CSci

Senior Engineer

 

T+ 44 (0)1256 318746 

 

Mountbatten House, Basing View, 

Basingstoke, Hampshire, 

RG21 4HJ

 

wsp.com

 

Confidential

This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential 
information. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message. Thank you.

 

WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in England & Wales with registered number 01383511. Registered office: WSP House, 70 
Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF.   
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